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TO: Sam Bays, Director
Physical Plant Operations Division

FROM: lan Superville, Purchasing Agent IV
Procurement & Warehousing Services

DATE: 12/3/2015 SCHOOL BOARD

SUBJECT: User Concurrence Memo for Invitation To Bid 16-063C, Asphaﬁmw o

Resurfacing, Play Court Repairs and Resurfacing and Strlplng ROBIN BARTLEMAN
MAUREEN 5. DINNEN

DONNA P. KORN
KATHERINE M. LEACH

CONCURRENCE: LAURIE RICH LEVINSON
[ The Physical Plant Operations Division has reviewed the response (s) submltted for

ORERT W. RUNCIE
specification compliance and vendor responsibility. After careful evaluation, r&mrfw
the recommendation to award Pence Sealcoating Corporation as the single, low bidder in
an estimated annual amount of $1, 908,708.33.

*Special Conditlons: TERM: If only one bid is received, the term of the contract will be

reduced to one year.
**Estimated three year bid total submitted by Pence Sealcoating Corporation: $5,726,125.00

NON-CONCURRENCE:
[J1 do not concur. Reason for Non-concurrence:

‘/T-N AT S~

Name of Signer: ' Title: | _ineenn.  Pro

(Individual authorized to administer the contract)

Signaturm Date: .} / a&}/ /e
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